# BRANDY GREGORY

306 A Crossroads Loop Farmerville, La71241 · 318-608-1695

Brandyncarr1978@gmail.com

I am a Licensed Practical Nurse, specializing in geriatric long-term and skilled care. CPR and First Aid certified with demonstrated medical procedure competency and hands-on experience in health-related caregiving, daily living assistance, medication administration and specimen collection. Excellent communication and interpersonal skills, solid computer and Microsoft Office knowledge, and a great work ethic.

## **EXPERIENCE**

#### **OCTOBER 2019 - PRESENT**

## LPN, ARBOR LAKE NURSING AND SKILLED REHABILITATION CENTER

Safe and timely medication administration in accordance with doctors' orders and within scope of practice. Transcribing doctors' orders. Wound care. IM and SQ injections. Specimen collection for testing. Foley insertion. Communication with doctors and families. Quality patient care. Daily, monthly thorough charting according to company and state guidelines.

# FEBRUARY 2018 - OCTOBER 2019

## TRAVEL CNA, PRIMETIME HEALTHCCARE

Completed 5 contracts with Primetime at various facilities across the United States. Duties included but not limited to assisting residents/clients with ADL's. Feeding, safe transfers using gait belt or mechanical lifts, bathing, oral care, proper pericare, etc.

#### OCTOBER 2017 - FEBRUARY 2018

#### CNA, FARMERVILLE NURSING AND REHABILITATION CENTER

Performed direct patient care aimed at increasing comfort, psycho, social and spiritual well-being by aiding with personal hygiene, physical comfort, nutrition, elimination, prevention of skin breakdown, rehabilitation, and safety.

# **DECEMBER 2015 - OCTOBER 2019**

#### **HOME HEALTH AIDE, JAMIE DUCHESNE**

Cared for quadriplegic in private home. Tube feedings, trach care, ostomy care, medication administration, passive range of motion, etc.

# **EDUCATION**

# **DECEMBER 2016**

# PRACTICAL NURSE, LOUISIANA DELTA COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Graduated  $2^{nd}$  in my class, excelled during clinicals and received student nurse of the year at our pinning ceremony

# **SKILLS**

- Good interpersonal skills
- Strong clinical judgement
- Efficient and reliable

- Good time management skills
- Dementia and Alzheimer's training
- Phlebotomy training